
 

July 29, 2025 
AVO 37449.004 
 
 
Ms. Ramie Hammonds 
Development Services Director/Building Official  
City of Sanger 
201 Bolivar Street 
P.O. Box 1729 
Sanger, Texas 76266 
 
Re: Willowstone Phase 1 Final Plat - Review #1 
 
Dear Ms. Hammonds, 
 

Halff was requested by the City of Sanger to review the Final Plat for the Willowstone Phase 1 
Development. The submittal was prepared by JBI Partners, Inc and was received on July 21, 2025.  
 

We have completed our review and offer the following comments: 

General Comments  

1. Please address comments on attached markups and provide annotated responses on markups. 
Please note, not all comments are written on letter since some comments are easier to show 
and explain on the markups. Please annotate markup with responses.  

2. Please note additional comments may be provided in subsequent reviews once additional 
data/responses is received.  
 

Willowstone Phase 1 - Final Plat 

1. Please provide drainage easements for detention/retention facilities north and south of 
Lakepark Drive along with agreement with Sanger Circle HOA board mentioned during 
construction plans review. 

2. Please provide GIS/Cad files for all approved public improvements per Ordinance §SO-6B.6.u 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at 
(817) 764-7498. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Samson Lotigo, PE 
HALFF   
Firm No. 0312  
Attachments: Plans markups 



label 1/2 inch iron
rod with yellow cap
stamped "JBI"

Drainage easement
by separate
instrument?

1. Please provide GIS/Cad files for all approved public improvements per Ordinance
§SO-6B.6.u
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